

I'm Alejandra Len. I am both an English and Spanish teacher with more than 10 years experience.
Classes are mainly delivered to young learners both online and face-to-face.

I have been translating texts for more than 10 years, mainly on the IT, legal, and general fields.



+54-92216376757



2046, 29 St., Villa Elisa (1894) B.A., Argentina



len.alejandra@gmail.com

Alejandra Len

English and Spanish teacher English translator

Skills

- Bilingual
- Teaching skills
- Group and individual classes
- Technology savy
- Translation skills
- Cat tools
- Expert on IT, legal, and general fields

Work Experience

2020-2022

Spanish as a second language tutor

Spanish teacher

• Online freelance tutor for all ages.

2016-present

Logoscript

Translation

• Translation of documentation for Microsoft Online Help.

2012-present

ARL Translation

English to Spanish translator

• Freelance translator on the IT, Legal, and general fields.

2012-2017

English Language School (ELI) - Argentina

English teacher

• English classes for young learners and adolescents.

Education History

1992-1998

Universidad Nacional de La Plata

Bachelor Degree as a Sworn English Translator